
, 

Dorota Richards t SA' ,b& 4 
i 

Subject: 1 
Attachments: 

i 
! 
1 
I 

I 

FW: SUBMISSIONS ATTACHED C T I ( * '  I r  . - j ~ ' i . i b . .  .<:. ~ 

P1029-02.pdf; P1031-02.pdf; P1041-01.pdf; P1042-01.pdf; P1049-01.pdf; 
c PI050'03df, P1053-01.pdf; P1054-01.pdf; P1055-01.pdf; P1056-01.pdf; 

P1057-01.pdf; P1058-01.pdf; P1059-01.pdf; P1061-01.pdf; P1065-01.pdf 

+ .  

/ I  ... ._ ..--".-!.*.^___._._.._I___. _ _ _  ~. _.......-- - .__I_.-._. T.___.___.._ ..... _ _ _  .,..-- .-.. -- . -_- 

, From: Wexfo!d Receptionist 
Sent: 10 October 2017 11:45 
TO: Lice ns i ng St a ff < I ice n s i ng @ e p a. i e> 
Cc: Mary Turner cM.Turner@epa.ie> 
Subject: FW: SUBMISSIONS ATACHED 

i 

Kind regards 1 
i 

Maria Horneyi 
Duty Receptiobist/Programme Oficer 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Caktle Estate 
Wexford 
Y35 W821 ! 

I 

Bosco Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. 

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

! 
I Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 

http://twitter. com/EPAIreland. 
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: 
h ttp://twitter. com/EPA Clim ateNavs 
EPA Research Ion Twitter: 
http://twitter. com/EPAResearchNavs 
YouTube: i 
http://www. voutube.com/user/epaireland 

I 

-_ --- - 
- -- -- J i - .  i From: peter sweetman [mailto:c I I  ' Sent: 10 October 2017 10:52 

. To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: SUBMISSIONS ATACHED 
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; PETER SW EETMAN%dSSOCIATES 
-1 _c___------- 
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P 1050-0 1 

EnQironmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle 
We;<ford 
2017-10- 10 

Mr Fergal McEntee Knockaturly, Monaghan, County Monaghan. 

! 

RE i 

Peter Sweetman 
And on behalf of 
Wild Ireland 
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